Memorandum

January 29, 2013

To: Assembly, City & Borough of Sitka
Jim Dinley, Municipal Administrator
From: Christopher Brewton, Utility Director
Subject: Collection Agreement between USFS & CBS — Blue Lake Expansion Project

1 request Assembly approval of the attached Collection Agreement between the U.S. Forest
Service and the City and Borough of Sitka. The CBS is required to mitigate for any impacts to
USFS lands under Section 4(¢) of the Federal Power Act.

This agreement is part of an overall Protection, Mitigation, and Enhancement (PM&E) plan that
mitigates the impacts of inundating an additional 362 acres of USFS land due to the Expansion
Project. PM&E measures are required by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission order
authorizing construction of the Project.

This agreement will provide annual funding of $10,000 for a period of 10 years to fertilize
Redoubt Lake to improve sockeye salmon habitat. Should the public access to this resource be
restricted, or the fertilization program be discontinued, this agreement will terminate.

I recommend Assembly approval of this agreement in the amount of $100,000 paid in ten (10)
annual payments of $10,000 each. Funding for this agreement will be provided from the Blue
Lake Project CIP No. 90594,

Ce: Theresa Hillhouse, Municipal Attorney
Dean Orbison, Generation Engineer
Retha Winger, Contract Ceordinator
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